Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 April, 2018 2:11 PM

To: 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)'

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SJM6107A / TP : SIG5742D/LKK / DOA : 21/12/2017
CDMPG17100004

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 April, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Cc: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SJIM6107A / TP : SJG5742D/LKK / DOA : 21/12/2017

Dear Pei Li,
Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 5:16 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SIM6107A / TP : SIG5742D/LKK / DOA : 21/12/2017

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 2:26 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Subject: Ol : SIM6107A / TP : SIG5742D/LKK / DOA : 21/12/2017

Dear Catherine,

We have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct this survey from TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

1



